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Service of Process
Transmittal
04/19/2013
CT Log Number 522557706

TO:	 Cathy Neville
World Wrestling Entertainment, Inc.
1241 East Main Street
Stamford, CT 06902

RE:	 Process Served in Delaware

FOR:	 World Wrestling Entertainment, Inc. (Domestic State: DE)

ENCLOSED ARE COPIES OF LEGAL PROCESS RECEIVED BY THE STATUTORY AGENT OF THE ABOVE COMPANY AS FOLLOWS:

Andrew Green and Staci Green, etc., Pltfs. vs. Paul D. Wight, Jr., etc., et al.
including World Wrestling Entertainment, Inc., etc., Dfts.

Complaint, Certificate, Summons

Maricopa County - Superior Court, AZ
Case # CV2013003255

Personal Injury - Defendant failed to exercise proper control over Big Show to
Prevent harm to Plaintiff - Seeking Compensatory Damages, Punitive/Exemplary
Damages

The Corporation Trust Company, Wilmington, DE

By Certified Mail on 04/19/2013 postmarked: "Not Post Marked"

Delaware

Within 20 days after service

George E. Mueller
Mueller Law Group, P.A.
2141 East Camelback Road
Suite 100
Phoenix, AZ 85016
602-222-9800

SOP Papers with Transmittal, via Fed Ex 2 Day , 799574373151
Image SOP
Email Notification, Meg Ytuarte meg.ytuarte@wwecorp.com

The Corporation Trust Company
Melanie McGrath
1209 Orange Street
Wilmington, DE 19801
302-658-7581

Page 1 of 1 / PK

Information displayed on this transmittal is for CT Corporation's
record keeping purposes only and is provided to the recipient for
quick reference. This information does not constitute a legal
opinion as to the nature of action, the amount of damages, the
answer date, or any information contained in the documents
themselves. Recipient is responsible for interpreting said
documents and for taking appropriate action. Signatures on
certified mail receipts confirm receipt of package only, not
contents.

TITLE OF ACTION:

DOCUMENT(S) SERVED:

COURT/AGENCY:

NATURE OF ACTION:

ON WHOM PROCESS WAS SERVED:

DATE AND HOUR OF SERVICE:

JURISDICTION SERVED:

APPEARANCE OR ANSWER DUE:

ATTORNEY(S) / SENDER(S):

ACTION ITEMS:

SIGNED:
PER:
ADDRESS:

TELEPHONE:
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ln the Superior Gourt of the State of Arizbna
In and For the County of Maricopa

cv2013-003255

- l'-rvses.t-títL ul tyqe)

Plaintiffs Attorney:
George Mueller t

Attorney's Bar Number:
0ts209

Pfaintiffs Name:

Andrew Green I I Bob White.qlay,..W_e.atosue. CT 06089

Defendant's Name:

Paul D. Wigtrt. Jr.. a/k/a Big-Show@

EMERGENCY ORDER SOUGHT: E Temporary Restraining Order E Provisional Remedy
fJ¡pplicable) tl OSC - Order to Show Cause E Election Challenge

K \ fl EmployerSanction ! Otner
( '6*fa= 

s(i) ooMPLEX LITIGATION DOES NOT APPLY. (Mark appropriate box under Nature of Acrion).

vra= s(i) CoMPLEX LITIGATION APPLIES Rule 8(i) of the Rules of Givil Procedure defines a "complex
Câse' as civil actions that require continuous judicial management. A typical case involves a large number of
witnesses, a substantial amount of documentary evidence, and a large number of separately represented parties.
(Mark appropriate box on page two as to complexity, Iî Ff!C¡!!.on to the Nature of Actíon case category).

NATURE OF ACTION
(Place an "X" next to the qne cade category that most accurately describes your primary case.)

I

1 01 Non-Death/Personal f njury
102 Property Damage
103 Wrong'ful Death

11

fltgt Account (Open or Stated)
ZISZ Promissory Note
ntgs Foreclosure
Itag Buyer-Plaintiff
!tgg Fraud
ntg4 Other Contract (i.e. Breach of Contract)
f]135 Excess Proceeds - Sate
flConstruction Defects (Residential/Commerciat)

f]136 Six to Nineteen Structures
EtgZ Twenty or More Structures

Negligence
Product Liability - Asbestos
Product Liability - Tobacco
Product Liability - Toxic/Other
lntentionalTort
Property Damage

112

@i

56 Eminent Doma in/Condemnation
5f Forcible Detainer
52 Change of Name

Et Sg Transcript of Judgment
!tS¿ Foreign Judgment

Superior Court of Arizona in Maricopa County
LRD January 1, 2009

cvl0f
Use cunent version

ts rnterprere, *""0"1: o *@ 13 APR -; ;t,
lf yes, what language.

To the befï of\my kno¡/.èdSe, all information is true and conect.

I30 CONTRACTS:

121 Physician M.D. 123 Hospital

?age 1 of 2
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!tsa Quiet Title
Et0o Forfeiture

fltsz Habeas Corpus
Etg¿ Landlord Tenant Dispute - Other
EtSg Restoration of CivilRights (Federal)

ItSg Clearance of Records (A.R.S. 5134051)
¡ 1 90 Declaration of Factual lnnocence(¡.R.s.S1 2-771 )

Etgt Declaration of Factual lmproper Party Status

[193 Vulnerable Adult (A.R.S. 546451)
fltos Tribal Judgment
Et0z Structured Settlement (A.R.S. 512-2901)
Dt0g Attorney Conseruatorships (State Bar)

[170 Unauthorized Practice of Law (State Bar)

f]17l Out-of-State Deposition for Foreign Jurisdiction

ZIZZ Secure Attendance of Prisoner
ntZg Assurance of Discontinuance
An+ ln-State Deposition for Foreign Jurisdiction

!t Z0 Eminent Domain-Light Rail Only

tlll lnterpleader- Automobile Only

cv10f
Use cunent version

fJll s Election Challenge
fltZe Employer Sanction Action (A.R.S. 923-2121
flt gO lnjunction against Workplace Harassment
Et gt lnjunction against Harassment
Etez Civil Penalty
[186 Water Rights (Not Generalstream Adjudication]

EIAZ Real Property
lsexually Violent Persons (A.R.S. S36-3704)

(Except MaricoPa County)
nM¡nor Abortion (See Juvenile in Maricopa County)

lspecial Action Against Lower Courts
(See lower couñ appeal cover sheet in tvlaricopa)

r50-199 UNCLASSIFIED CIVIL CASE TYP.ES:

[Administrative Review
(See lower court appeal cover sheet in Maricopa)

Superior Court of Arizona in Maricopa County
LRD January 1, 2009

f]178 Delayed Birth Gertificate (A.R.s, s36-333.03)

ltso Tax Appeal
(All other tax matters must be filed in the AZ Tax
Court)

!tSg Employment Dispute - Discrirnination
fltAs Employment Dispute - Other
fh63 Other

u (SPecifY)

[t SS Declaratory Judgment

COMPLEXITY OF THE CASE

lf you marked the box on page one indicating that Complex Litigation applies, place an 'X" in the box of no less than

one of the following:

AntitrusVTrade Regulatíon ,

Construction Defect with rnany parties orrstructures
Mass Tort
Securities Litigation with many parties
Environmental Toxic Tort wíth many parties
Class Action Claims
lnsurance Coverage Claims arising from the above'listed case types

Additional Plaintiffs

Staci Green t

Additional Defendants

World V/restling Entertainment. Inc.

Page2 o1 2
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BERNSTEIN CHERNEY, L.L.P.
777 Third Avenue
New York, NY 10017
Telephone: (212) 381-9684
Facsimile: (646) 304-9535
E-mail: hbernstein@bernsteincherney.com
Hartley Bernstein (1050178 NY) (Pro Hac Vice AZ)

MUELLER LAW GROUP, P.A.
2141 East Camelback Road, Suite 100
Phoenix, Arizona 85016
Telephone: (602) 222-9800
Facsimile: (888) 411-1236
E-mail: mschaefer@muellerlawgroup.com
George E. Mueller (015209)

Attorneys for Plaintiffs

IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF ARIZONA
IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF 1VIARICOPA

ANDREW GREEN and
STACI GREEN, Husband and Wife,

CV ,? 1 3O3255

v.

PAUL D. WIGHT, JR., a/k/a BIG
SHOW®, an individual, WORLD
WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENT,
INC., a foreign corporation doing
business in Arizona, DOES 1-30, XYZ
CORPORATIONS 1-30, and BLACK
AND WHITE PARTNERSHIPS 1-30,

Defendants.
	 	 SUMMONS

THE STATE OF ARIZONA TO THE DEFENDANT:

Corporation Trust Company
Statutory Agent for World Wrestling Entertainment, Inc.

Plaintiffs,

p.oto kiwoolol	 iatOONtS floOhlo	 1410.494)11,

comact the Lawyer Referral Sewice

41nr,2574,4336
cot'

MCItUntt'VreValiTAZGO.M,-.

Sponsor:xi by the
Maricopa County Bar Association

CASE NO.
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Corporation Trust Center
1209 Orange Street
Wilmington, Delaware 19801

YOU ARE HEREBY SUMMONED and required to appear and defend, within the
time applicable, in this action in this Court. If served within Arizona, you shall appear
and defend within 20 days after the service of the Summons and Complaint upon you,
exclusive of the day of service. If served out of the State of Arizona--whether by direct
service, by registered or certified mail, or by publication--you shall appear and defend
within 30 days after the service of the Summons and Complaint upon you is complete,
exclusive of the day of service. Where process is served upon the Arizona Director of
Insurance as an insurer's attorney to receive service of legal process against it in this
state, the insurer shall not be required to appear, answer or plead until expiration of 40
days after date of such service upon the Director. Service by registered or certified mail
without the State of Arizona is complete 30 days after the date of filing the receipt and
affidavit of service with the Court. Service by publication is complete 30 days after the
date of first publication. Direct service is complete when made. Service upon the
Arizona Motor Vehicle Superintendent is complete 30 days after filing the Affidavit of
Compliance and return receipt or Officer's Return. ARCP 4, 4.1, 4.2 and 12(a).

Copies of the pleadings filed herein may be obtained by contacting the Clerk of
the Superior Court, Maricopa County, 101/201 W. Jefferson, Phoenix, Arizona 85003.
ARCP 4.1(n) (Service by Publication)

YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED that in case of your failure to appear and defend
within the time applicable, judgment by default may be rendered against you for the relief
demanded in the Complaint.

YOU ARE CAUTIONED that in order to appear and defend, you must file an
Answer or proper response in writing with the Clerk of this Court, accompanied by the
necessary filing fee, within the time required, and you are required to serve a copy of any
Answer or response upon the Plaintiffs attorney. ARCP 5, 10; ARS § 12-311.

REQUESTS FOR REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION for persons with
disabilities must be made to the division assigned to the case by parties at least 3 judicial
days in advance of a scheduled court proceeding. ARCP 45(g).

The name and address of Plaintiffs' attorney is:

MUELLER LAW GROUP, P.A.
George E. Mueller
2141 East Camelback Road, Suite 100
Phoenix, AZ 85016
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SIGNED AND SEALED THIS DATE: 	
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CLERK OF

APR 5 2013
fii

By 	 Mir,HAFI K ,IFANFS. CLERK 

Den	 C. HOWE
DEPUTY CLERK

METHOD OF SERVICE:
	 Private Process Service
	 Sheriff or Marshall
	 Personal Service
	 Registered/Certified Mail (out of state)
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BERNSTEIN CHERNEY, L.L.P.
777 Third Avenue
New York, NY 10017
Telephone : (212) 3 8 I -9 684
Facsimile: (646) 3A4-95i5
E-mail : hbernstein@.bernstei¡rcherney.com
Hartley Bernstein (105017S NY) (Pro Hac Vice AZ)

MUELLER LAW GROUP, P.A.
2l4I EastCamelback Road, Suite 100

Phoenix, Arizona 85016
Telephone: (602) 222-9890
Facsimile: (888) 4ll-1236
E-mail: poschaçfer@mugl-letl au/group.com
George E. Mueller (015209)

Attorneys for Plaintiffs

ANDREW GREEN and
STACI GREEN, Husband and V/ife,

I,IICHAEL I(. JEANES
tlerk of the 9uperior Csurt

Bv Suri llffie' lHtt
[aþ &/ffi1ff13 ïine 16:45:01

Hriptiur ffimt-
[#r$ firl0l]m#ffi 

--üI[,IL ¡Ell C0llH-AIl{I 509.m

TOTAL flffi${I 309.M
Ræeiptfi äBt*14ff

TN THE SUPERIOR COTJRT OF THE STATE OF ARIZONA
rtv aÑo FOR THE COUNTY OF MARICOPA

CASE NO.

cv20'l 3-003255
Plaintiffs,

v.

PAUL D. WIGHT, JR., a/k/a BIG
SHOIV@, an individual, WORLD
WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENT,
[NC., a foreign corporation doing
business in Arizona, DOES I-3A,XYZ
CORPORATIONS l-30, pnd BLACK
AND IWHITE PARTNERSHIPS I.30,

Defendants. COMPLATNT
(Tort Non-Motor Vehicle)

Plaintiffs Andrew Green and Staci Green, by and through counsel, as and for their

Complaint against Defendants named herein, allege as follows:
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INTRODUCTION
(The Parties)

t. plaintifß Andrew Green and Staci Green are, and were at all times material

hereto, residents of rffeatpgue, Connecticut'

2. Upon information and belief, Defendant Paul D. wight, Ir' alwa Big

show@ (hereinafter refered to as "Big show") is, and was at all times material hereto, a

resident of Miami, Florida.

3. Big Show is, and was at all times material hereto, a professional wrestler

and wrestling entertainer.

4. Upon information and belief, Defendant World Wrestling Entertainment,

Inc. (hereinafter referred to as "'\tr/WE") is, and was at all times material hereto' a

i
Delaware corporation doing business in the city of Phoenix, Maricopa county, A¡izona'

5. Upon information and belief, wlvE is an entertainment and media

company, whose products and services include live and pay-per-view wrestling events at

various venues around N?ú America and internationally.

6. plaintiff Andrew Green (hereinafter referred to as "Green') was at all times

material hereto employed by wwE as a road producer for digital production. His job was

to conduct interviews with wvrE wrestlers after wrestling matches/exhibitions. In the

course of conducting interviews with wrestlers, Green asked questions of the wrestlers'

7. Big show was at all times material hereto an employee and/or agent of

v/wE for the purpose of appearing at and participating in tive event and pay-per-view

wrestling matches and exhibitions.
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g. Big Show 
twas 

at all times material hereto acting within the course and

scope of his employment and/or agency with WIVE, or under the direction and control of

WWE under such circumstances as to justiff imputing responsibility to W\ryE for the

negligent, reckless, untt intentional acts complained of herein'

g. WS¡E is legally responsible, by respondeat superior or otherwise, for the

acts and omissions of its employees and/or agents' including Big Show, as set forth

herein.

10. Upon info¡rnation and belief, Defendants John and Jane Does, XYZ

Corporations, and Black and White Partrrerships (hereafter "fictitious defendants") may

be in some way responsible for the acts complained of herein. Plaintiffs do not presently

know thei¡ true identities. plaintiffs will seek leave of this Court to amend this Complaint

to state the true names, cåpacities and relationships when it becomes known.

¡. Upon belief, all fictitious defendants were at all times material hereto

organized and existing under the laws of Arizona and doing business in the State of

Arizona and/or were foreign corporations, businesses, etc., qualified to do business

within the State of n i"orlu, and actuatly doing business therein.

(Jurisdiction)

lZ. The Superior Court in and for the County of Maricopa has jurisdiction over

the subject matter of this action, and has personal jurisdiction over all parties listed

above. The amount in controversy exceeds the minimum jurisdictional limits of the

Court.
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(Venue)

13. Venue is proper in Maricopa County because the acts and omissions that

give rise to Plaintifß' cause of action occurred in Maricopa county, Arizona.

(General Allegations)

14. Big Show'S employment by \ryWE required him to act in a violent, erratic,

and threatening manner both inside and outside of the wrestling ring relative to his

appearances and participation in wrestling matches and exhibitions.

15. W1ME encouraged its wrestlers, including Big Show, to act in a violent and

threatening manner Uotfr i^i¿e and outside of the wrestling ring relative to their

appearances and participation in wrestling matches and exhibitions.

16. WWE encouraged its wrestlers, including Big Show, to engage in violent

and erratic behavior as py of their participation in staged wrestling events as a means of

entertainment.

17. WWE encouraged its wrestlers, including Big Show, to become emotional

during videotaped interviews after wrestling matches and exhibitions.

18. WIWE routipely publicized the violent and erratic behavior of its wrestlers,

including Big Show, both on the W1ME website and elsewhere for the commercial benefït

of ttr$/E and profit for WWE.

19. \ryWE knew or should have known of Big Show's propensity to engage in

violence and violent confiontations outside of the wrestling arena-

20. Upon information and beliei prior to the events alleged in this Complaint,

WWE had suspended or ternrinated Big Show's employment because of his behavior,
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including his engagement in violent and/or unlawful and/or improper activities outside of

the wrestling venue.

Zl. Upon infonnation and belief, WWE had fined Big Show, or withheld

compensation from Big Show, because of his behavior, including his engagement in

violent and/or unlawful and/or improper activities outside of the wrestling venu€.

ZZ. WWE knew or should have known that Big Show posed an undue risk of

harm to others, including Green.

23. WWE knew or should have known that participation in staged wrestling

events was likely to cause Big Show to become emotionally unstable and volatile.

24. W\ryE k""* or should have known that after his participation in a staged

wrestling event, Big Show was likety to be emotionally unstable and volatile.

ZS. Upon information and belief, WIVE instructs its wrestlers who are

employees or agents of WrüE to participate in and cooperate with regard to post

matct/exhibition videotaped interviews, including those conducted for digital media.

26. VfVfE directed Green to interview wrestlers at the conclusion of their

WWE sponsored matches and exhibitions as part of his job responsibilities.

27. Green's intorviews with WIME's wrestlers were recorded on videotape and

regularly used by WV/E on its website, on YouTube, and elsewhere for marketing and

other purposes.

2g. prior to wrestling matches and exhibitions, WWE personnel gather in

production meetings whJre they discuss the planned events, and prepare a schedule that
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includes designated interviews with the participating wrestlers by WIVE's digital media

crew, including Green.

29. on or about sunday, Jarmary 27, 2A13, WWE staged a pay-per-view

..Royal Rumble,, event at the u.s. Airways Arena in Phoenix, Arizona (hereinafter

referred to as the "Phoenix Rumble").

30. On the day of the Phoenix Rurnble, employees of WWE participated in a

production meeting *ft,lt they determined that Big Show would be interviewed on

videotape for the WWE internet site at the conclusion of his match (hereinafter referred

to as the "Phoenix Production Meeting").

31. V/WE employees present at the Phoenix Production Meeting included

WWE's Chairman and Chief Operating Offrcer, Vince McMahon (hereinafter refened to

as ,.McMahon") and Brian Pellegatto (hereinafter referred to as "Pellegatto"), one of the

WWE Road Producers.

32. Green did npt participate in the Phoenix Production Meeting.

33. After the Phoenix Production Meeting concluded, Pellegatto directed Green

to approach Big Show for an interview immediatety following his Match'

34. Green had previously interviewed Big Show after an August, 2012 TVWE

,osummer Slam,' event, bt which time Big Show engaged in a pre-planned rant in

response to Green's questioning-

35. WWE took no action or precautions at the Phoenix Rumble to protect

Green or to prevent Big Show from causing harm to Green.

I
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36. wwB wrestling events are staged and the outcome of matches is

predetermined by WII/E such that the wrestlers know, in advance, who the winner will

be.

37. The Phoeriix Rumble featured" among other things, a wrestling match

(hereinafter referred to as the ..Match") botween Big show and Alberto Rodriguez alwa

Alberto Del Rio (hereinafter referred to as "Del Ho"), which Del Rio won'

3g. About five minutes after the Match concluded, Big Show emerged from a

staging area referred to by WWE as "Gorilla"'

39. Green asked Big Show to participate in the videotaped interview as planned

at the Phoenix Production Meeting.

40. Big show refused to participate cursing at Green and declaring, with

profanities, that he would not do any interview'

41. Green advised Big Show that Eric Pankowski, a senior vice-president of

WWE, (hereinafter referred to as "Pankowski') wanted Big Show to participate in the

inten¿iew. !

42. In response, Big show stated with the use of profanely indecent language

that if Green wanted an interview then he would give him one, and to tufll0n the camera.

43. Big Show went toward Green enraged, shouting obscenities, and waving

his fist in Green,s face. hig show then grabbed Green by the collar and throat, striking

Green in the face and backing him up against a tnurk while declaring "You son of a bitch

... Are you having fun right nolv ... Don't ever come up to me again "' I don't give a shit

who you are" (hereinaftelreferred to as the "AttaclC')'
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44. The Attack was captured on videotape by the camera operator' Dustin

Wallace (hereinafter referred to as "Wallace")'

45. Upon information and belief, Big show was not feigning his emotional

outburst at the time of the Attack'

46.UponinformationandbelieitheAttackwasobservedbyotherlwwE

employees, including makeup personnel'

4?.ShortlyaftertheAttack,BigShowreturnedinamuchsubduedstateand

told Green to redo the "[nterview." Big Show told Green to ask him to comment on the

Match, and he said that he would respond by just walking away'

43.Green,fearinganyfurtherconfrontationwithBigshow,compliedwithBig

Show's request. Wallace filmed Big Show walking away after being asked to comment

on the Match (hereinaftef referred to as the "second interview")'

49.shortlythereafter,WallacelocatedPankowskiandbroughthimtoviewthe

two vidçotapes that had just been made of Green and Big Show' Pankowski viewed both

videotapes 
i

50. Pankowski stated that the videotape of the Attack could not be used

because of Big show's repeated use of profanely indecent language'

51. Pankowski told TVallace to discard the second interview which he described

as useless. r

52. A second wlvE official, Paul Michael Levesque' alwa Hunter Hearst

Helmsle¡ alkJa 
*Tnple'H," (hereinafter referred to as "Triple H') was summoncd to

view the videotaPe of the Attack.
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53. Upon information and betief, Triple H was, at all relevant times, WWE's

Executive Vice-President of Talent and Live Events'

54. Afrer viewing the videotape of the Attack, Triple H stated that it could not

be used because of Big Show's use of profanity'

55.TripleHinsistedthatGreenre.dothe..interview.',

56. Although he was terrified of Big Show, Green felt compelled to do another

interview (hereinafter referred to as the "third interview").

57. Triple H asked Big Show to muster the same emotional level for the third

interview as he had with,thc original shoot, that being the Attack. In response, Big show

said that he did not think he would be able to do that because his emotions in the original

shoot had been real.

5g. prior to the third interview, Big Show told Green not to worry because this

time he would not strike him.

59. Green conducted Big Show's third interview'

60. pankowski viewed the videotape of the third interview and decided it

lacked the emotional irnpact of the original shoot'
I

61. pankowski decided to use the original shoot of the Attack with the

profanity omitted.

62. WWE posted the Attack on its website on sunday, January 27,2013'

63. At the timç WWE caused the Attack to be posted on its website, }VWE

knew or should have known that the Attack had not been staged'
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&. At the time WWE caused the Attack to be posted on its website, WWE

knew or should have known that the Attack took place without Green's prior knowledge

or consent.

65. At the time W1üE caused the Attack to be posted on its website, WWE

knew or should have known that Green had suffered physical and mental injuries as a

direct and proximate resuft of the Att¿ck.

66. While it continued to maint¿in the Attack on its website, W\ME knew or

should have known that the Attack had not been staged'

67. while it continued to maintain the Attack on its website, \ry\ryE knew or

should have known thad the Attack took place without Green's prior knowledge or

consent.

6g. While it continued to maintain the Attack on its website, WWE knew or

should have known that Green had suffered physical and/or psychological, emotional

t

and/or mental injuries as a direct and proximate result of the Attack'

69. IVWE did not cause the Attack to be removed from the internet until, at the

soonest, TuesdaY, January 29,2013.

7A. The Attack¡eceived in excess of one hundred thousand page views while it

was posted on the \ryWE website.

71. WWE,s purpose for having the Attack posted on the internet was for the

commercial benefit of WWE and profit for W\ME'

l0
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72.wV/Eintentionallypostedandmaintainedthevideoonthew}vEwebsite

even though wwE knew or should have known that it would cause Green to be

humiliated and suffer otn:t injuries'

73. The next day, January 28,20l3,Green was at the Las Vegas venue for that

evening's WWE event, and advised Triple H, Pankowski, and Mark Carrano (of WWE's

Talent Relations Department) that he did not want to work with Big show and wanted

V/WE to keep Big Show away from him'

T4.OnJanuaryzS,2ll3,TripleHverballyapologizedtoGreenfortheAttack'

75. SfwE personnel told Green that Big show wanted to apologize for the

Attack.

76. Green inforlned WWE that he did not wish to have any further contact with

Big Show.

i7. Green informed TWIVE that he did not want to be anyu'here near Big Show'

78. WWE *"y or should have known that Big show caused Green physical

and mental harm.

79. By its actions, wwE intentionally created a dangerous condition that made

it more likety for Green's injuries to occur'

g0. At the time.of the Attack, Big Show intended to assault, batter and injure

Green.

81. At the time of the Attack, Big Show was an employee and/or agent of

wwE.

gZ. Big Show irìtended for Green to suffer injuries as a result of the Attack'

ll
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E3.AftertheAttack,lvwEkneworshouldhaveknownthatGreenremained

frightened of Big show and of any further contact with Big show'

34.AftertheAttaclqwwEdidnottakeanyappropriateornecessaryactionto

prevent Big show from attempting to contact Green or to protect Green against further

contact with Big Show'

g5. Over the two days following the Attack, Big Show repeatedly sought out

Green, with the knowledge of WWE personnel'

g6. Over the tdo days following the Attack, Big Show repeatedly atternpted to

confront Green, with the knowledge of WWE personnel'

ST.OverthetwodaysfollowingtheAttåck,Bigshowcontinuedtointimidate

Green, with the knowledge of WWE personnel'

88. On January 29,il}l3,Green advised his direct supervisor', Rob Bernstein'

that he was uncomfortable working around Big show and the other wrestlers' nervous'

and had,.a ton of arxiety', as a result of the Attack and Big show's subsequent conduct,

and he could no longer re¡nain at the wrestling venue'

89. On January 29, 2A13, Stephanie McMahonn lv'wE's Executive vice

President-creative, contacted Green. Green advised her that he was afraid to work and

scared that he would be confronted by Big show or another wrestler'

90. Bernstein offered Green an "800" telephone number to call for assistance'

91. Green was unable to continue working on January 29,2013' because of his

mental condition resulting from the Attaclc, Big Show's subsequent conduct' and WWE's

failure to take appropriate and necessary action related to the foregoing'

t2
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) COUNTONE
(Negligence-Big Show)

92. Plaintiffs hereby incorporate by this reference all of the previous

paragraphs and allegations of this Complaint as if restated here in full'

gi. Big Show gwed Green a duty of reasonable care not to conduct himself in a

manner such that he would cause harm to Green'

94, Big Show's Attack upon Green was intentional and malicious'

95.BigShowintendedtocauseinjuriestoGreenasaresultoftheAttack.

96. Big show knew or should have known that he posed a physical and mental

threat to Green.

97. Big Show knew or should have known that his conduct involved an

unreasonable risk of causing physical and mental harm to Green'

9g. Big Show f.rr"* that there was a substantial likelihood that Green would

suffer injuries from the Attack.

99. Big Show breached his duty of care to Green by his conduct as set forth

herein. 
r

100. Big show's breach of duty is a direct and proximate cause of injuries,

losses, and damages to Plaintiffs.

COUNT TWO
(Assault-Big Show)

101. Plaintiffs tioruy incorporate by this reference all of the previous

paragraphs and allegations of this complaint as if restated here in full'

102. The Attack by Big show upon Green was intentional.

l3
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103. Big Show intended to cause harm or offensive contact with Green'

104. Big show âcted with malice when he attacked Green.

105. Big show intended to cause Green apprehension of an immediate harmful

or offensive contact.

106. Big show caused Green apprehension of an immediate harmful or offensive

contact. 
iq

107, Big show intended for creen to suffer i4juries as a result of the Attack'

10g. Big show,s conduct as set forth herein is a direct and proximate cause of

iduries, losses, and damages to Plaintiffs'

COUNT THREE
(Battery-Big Show)

109. Plaintiffs hereby incorporate by this reference all of the previous

paragraphs and allegations of this complaint as if restated here in fulL

t

110. Big show intended to cause a harm or offensive contact with Green'

l l l. Big Show intended to cause Green apprehension of an immediate harmful

or offensive contact.

ll2. Big Show c¡used a harmful or offensive contact with Green'

I13. Big Show intended for Green to suffer injuries as a result of the Attack'

l 14. As set forth herein, Green suffered injuries as a result of the Attack.

I15. Big show,s conduct as set forth herein is a direct and proximate cause of

injuries, losses, and damaþes to Plaintiffs'

t4
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COUNT FOUR

(tntentionatlnflictionofEmotionalDistress.BigShow)

116. Plaintiffs 
,frerebV 

incorporate by this reference all of the previous

paragraphs and altegations of this complaint as if restated here in full'

lL\. Big Show acted in an extreme and outrageous manner toward Green'

I18. Big Show's conduct was either intentional or reckless'

119. Big Show'ç conduct caused Green to suffer severe emotional disüess'

120. Big Show's conduct as set forth herein is a direct and proximate cause of

injuries, losses, and damages to Plaintifß'

. COUNT FIVE

(Neglig{ent Infliction of Emotional Distress-Big Show)

l2l.Plaintifßherebyincorporatebythisreferencealloftheprevious

paragraphs and allegations of this complaint as if restated here in full'

122. Big Show knew or should have known that his conduct involved an

unreasonable risk of causing emotional distress to Green.

l23.BigShowkneworshouldhaveknownthattheemotionaldistresstoGreen

would likely result in illness or bodily injury'

1,24. Big Show's conduct caused Green to suffer severe emotional distress'

anxiety, and upset t¡at månifested itself in physical injury, harm, and illness'

125. Big Show's conduct as set fofltr herein is a direct and proximate cause of

ir{uries,losses, and damages to Plaintiffs'

t5
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COUNT SIX
(Negligence-WWE)

126. Plaintifß hereby incorporate by this reference all of the previous

paragraphs and allegations of this Complaint as if restated here in full'

LZ7. WWE owed Creen a duty of reasonable care not to conduct itself in a

manner such that it would cause harm to Green'

lhg. V/WE knew or should have known that posting the Attack on the internet

involved an unreasonableirisk of causing mental harm to Green'

I2g. WWE knew or should have known that maintaining the Attack on the

intemet involved an unreasonable risk of causing mental harm to Green'

130. W\ryE breached its duty of care to Green by its actions as set forth herein.

l3l. WlVE,s Urju.fr of duty is a di¡ect and proximate cause of injuries, losses,

and damages to Plaintiffs.

COUNT SEVEN
(Invasion of PrivacY-WWE)

l3Z. plaintiffs tlereby incorporate by this reference all of the previous

paragraphs and allegations of this Complaint as if restated here in full'

133. IVWE knowingly, inrentionally and/or recklessly caused the Attack to be

posted on the Internet. 
i

134. WWE knowingl¡ intentionally andlor recklessly caused the Attack to be

maintained on the Internet.

135. lV"WE,s treatment and publication of Green through advertising, marketing

and prornotion of its interyet presence is highly offensive to a reasonable person'

t6
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136. rù/\VE's actions were extreme and outrageous'

137. WIME had knowledge of or acted in a reckless disregard to the invasion of

privacy in which Green was Placed.

l3g. WWE kr.v that there was a substantial likelihood that Green would suffer

injuries from the posting of the videotape on the Internet.

139. WWE intended to cause injrrry to Green by posting the videotape on the

Internet.

140. WWE',s actions caused Green to suffer further mental tqiury'

embarr¿ssment, ridicule, and humiliation.

l4l. W'WE,s conduct as set forttr herein is a direct and proximate cause of

injuries, Iosses, and damages to Plaintifß'

t 
couNT EIGHT

(Intentional Infliction of Emotional Distress-WwE)

142. Plaintiffs hereby incorporate by this reference all of the previous

paragfaphs and allegations of this Complaint as if restated here in full'

143. WWE acted in an extreme and outrageous manner toward Green.

144. W'WE's conduct was either intentional or reckless.

145. WWE,s conduct caused Green to suffer severe emotional distress.

146. WWE's corrduct as set forth herein is a direct and proximate cause of

t

injuries, losses, and damages to Plaintifß.

t7
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COUNTNINE
(Negligent Infl iction of Emotional Distress-W\¡fE)

147. Plaintiffs hereby incorporate by this reference alt of the previous

paragraphs and allegations of this Complaint as if restated here in full'

148. WWE knew or should have known that its conduct involved an

unrerisonable risk of ,uuring emotional distress to Green'

l4g. W\ryE knew or should have known that the emotional distress to Green

would likely result in illness and/or emotional or bodily injury.

lS0. WVIE's conduct caused Green to suffer severe emotional distress, anxiety,

and upset that manifested itself in physical andlor emotional injury, harm' and illness'

l5l. WWE's conduct as set forth herein is a direct and proximate cause of

injuries, losses, and damages to Plaintiffs'

ü COUNTTEN
(Commercial Appropriation of Likeness-W1Ù/E)

152. Plaintifß hereby incorporate by this reference all of the previous

paragraphs and allegations of this Complaint as if restated here in fi¡ll'

153. WìME used Green's identity and image concerning the attack to its

commercial advantage, without Green's consent, and this use resulted in Green being

injured.

lS4. W'WE's conduct as set forth herein is a direct and proximate cause of

i4iuries, losses, and damaþes to Plaintiffs.

l8
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COUNT ELEVEN
(Unjust EnrichmenlRestitution-WWE)

155. Plaintiffs írereby incorporate by this reference all of the previous

paragraphs and allegations of this Complaint as if restated here in full'

l56. WWE has been unjustly en¡iched by its wrongful conduct, to the detriment

of Green. 
{

LSl. Green is entitled to restitution and reimburrement of the profits and gains

WWE has received through its wrongful conduct and exploitation of Green'

COUNT TWELVE
(Intentional Tort-WWE)

158. plaintiffs Å.."uy incorporate by this reference all of the previous

paragraphs and allegations of this Complaint as if restated here in full'

159. WWE intentionally posted the videotape on the Internet'

160. WWE knew that there was a substantial likelihood that Green would suffer

injuries from the posting of the videotape'

16l. WWE intended for Green to suffer injuries, including humiliation' as a

result of the posting of the videotape on the Internet'

162. 'WlVE,s actions caused Green to suffer the injuries alleged herein.

COUNT THIRTEEN
(Accounting/Constructive Trust-MVE)

163. Plaintiffs hereby incorporate by this reference all of the previous

paragraphs and allegation¡ of this complaint as if restated here in full.

t9
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164. wwE exploited Green for is own cornmercial gain without providing

Green any equiøble share of the profits or royalties nor any restitution or reimbursement

for monies rightfully owéd to Green'

165. Green is entitled to (l) an accountine; (2) a constructive trust; and, (3) an

equitable distribution of profiæ from the use of his image and likeness in advertising'

marketing, and Promotions-
Ì

COUNT FOURTEEN
(Negligent Hiring-WIVE)

166. Plaintiffs hereby incorporate by this reference atl of the previous

paragraphs and allegations of this complaint as if restated here in full'

167. WWE hadia duty to employ only those people who do not posb an

unreasonable risk of harm to others'

16g. wwE breached its duty by employing Big show, an improper person.

l,69.w]ilE*'YorshouldhaveknownthatemployingBigShowinvolvedan

unreasonable risk of causing injury to others'

lT0.wwEemployingBigShowresultedinharmtoGreen.

l7l. WWE employing Big Show is a direct and proximate cause of injuries'

losses, and damages to Plçintifß'

COI'NT FIFTEEN
(Negligent Retention-VfWE)

172. Plaintiffs hereby incorporate by this reference all of the previgus

paragraphs and allegations of this complaint as ifrestated here in full'

20
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173. V/WE had a duty to terminate the employment of people who posed an

unreasonable risk of harm to others.

174. \iVWE breached its duty by retaining Big Show, an improper person'

l7S. V',WE Ln ìv or should have known that retaining Big Show involved an

unrcasonable risk of causing injury to others'

176. 1VWE retaining Big show resulted in harm to Green.

I77. WWE reaining Big Show is a direct and proximate cause of injuries,

losses, and darnages to Plaintiffs.

COUNT SIXTEEN
(Negligent Training/Supervision-WvfE)

I78, Plaintiffs hereby incorporate by this reference all of the previous

t
paragraphs and allegations of this Complaint as if restated here in full'

l7g. WWE had a duty to properly train and supervise Big Show to properly deal

with confrontations inevitable to his position and to not cause harm to others'

180. 1VWE breached its duty by failing to properly train and supervise Big

Show.

lgl. IVWE failed to exercise proper control over Big Show to prevent harm to

Green.

lg1-. WV/E knew or should have known that failing to properly train and

supervise Big Show involved an unreasonable riskof causing injuryto others'

183. wlvE gave improper orambiguous orders to Big show.

lS4.wwEfailedtomakeproperregulationsofBigShow.

2t
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lg5. IVWE permitted or failed to prevent negligent and other tortious conduct by

Big Show.

186. \,VWE faiting to properly train and supervise Big Show is a direct and

proximate cause of injuries, losses, and damages to Plaintiffs'

' cotJNT SEVENTEEN
(ComPensatory Damages)

187. Plaintiffs hereby incorporate by this reference all of the previous

paragraphs and allegations of this Complaint as if restated here in full'

lgg. As a direcfland proximate result of Defendants' actions and failures to act

as set forth herein, plaintiff Andrew Green suffered the following foreseeable injuries,

losses, and damages:

a. Green suffered personal injuries, including physical, emotional, and

psychologiJal the full extent of which are yet unknown. Certain of these

injuries to Green are chronic, irreversible, and permanent in nature.

b. Green suffercd great bodily pain and mental anguish, discomfort, and

disability. This will continue into the future and permanently as Green's

condition is chronic, irreversible, and permanent in nature'

c. Green incurred reasonable expenses for necessary medical care and

treatment, the exact arnount of which is presently unknown, but which will

be proven at the time of trial. Green will continue to incur reasonable

expenses for necessary medical care and treatment into the future and

permanentlY.

22
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d. Green suffered monetary damages in the form of costs and expenses for

transportatiOn while traveling to receive necessary medical care and

treatment, the exact amount of which is presently unknown, but which will

be proven at the time of trial. Green will continue to incur these expenses

for transportation to receive necessary medical care and treatment into the

fiiture and permanentlY'

Green suffered monetary damages in the form of a loss of income, benefits'

and of earning capacity, the exact amormt of which is presently unknown,

but which ryill be proven at the time of tial. This loss of income, benefits,

and of earning capacity will continue into the future and permanently'

Green lost the present capacity to earn a living. Green is presently unable to

accurately estirnate such loss of earning capacity and, therefore, will pfove

such a loss in an ascertainable amount upon the trial in this mattor'

Grecn's ûrture earning capacity has been diminished' Green is presently

unable to accurately estimate such loss of future eaming capacity and,

therefore, will prove such a loss in an ascertainable amount upon the trial in

t

this matter.

Green has been deprived of the full enjoyment of life, and the same will

continue into the fi¡ture and permanently'

Green suffered intimidation, fright, humiliation, and embarrassment'
I

Green suffered physical manifeshtion of emotional distress including

sleeplessness.

e.

f.

Ctr'

h.

i.

j.

23
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COUNT EIGHTEEN
(Loss of Consortium)

189. Plaintiffs hereby incorporate by this reference all of the previous

paragraphs and allegations of this Complaint as if restated here in full'

190. As a direct and proximate result of Defendants' actions and failures to act

as set forth herein, plaintiff Staci Green was and continues to be deprived of the society,

'Ê

companionship, assistanóe, services, and er{oyment of Plaintiff Andrew Green' her

husband, this being a foreseeable consequence of Defendants' conduct'

COUNT NINETEEN
(Punitive/ExemPlary Damages)

l9l. Plaintiffs tereby incorporate by this reference all of the previous

paragraphs and allegations of this Complaint as if restated here in futl'

lg2. Defendant Big Show intended to cause iqiury'

193. Defendant Big Show's wrongful conduct was motivated by spite or ill will'
I

Ig4. Defendant wwE acted to serve its own interests, having reason to know

and consciously disregarding a substantial risk that its conduct might significantly injure

the rights of others.

195. Defendant lV\IfE intentionally created dangerous conditions that made it

substantially likely Green's injuries would occur'

196. Both Defendant Big show and Defendant wwE consciously pursued a

course of conduct knowing that it created a substantial risk of significant harm to others.

24
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WHEREFORE, Plaintiffs Andrew Green and staci Green demand judgment

against Defendants named herein for damages in an amount to be proven at tnal that fully

and adequately compensAtes Plaintifß, for punitive and exemplary damages against all

Defendants, fof an accounting of profits; for restitutior/equitable distribution of

commercial profits; for constructive tnrst; for all costs and expenses incurred herein'

including reasonable attorneys' fees, for pre-judgment and post-judgment interest at the

maximum rate allowed úy law, and for such other and further relief to which Plaintiffs

may be entitled either at law or in equit% or as the Court may deem just in the premises'

DATED this 5'h daY of APril2013'

MUELLER LAW GROUP, P.A.

25
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BERNSTEIN CHERNET L.L.P.
777 Third Avenue
New York, NY 10017
Telephone : (212) 38 I -9684
Facsimile: (646) 304-953 5

E-mai I : hbernstein@bernsteinclLerney. com
Hartley Bernstein (1050178 NY) (Pro Hac Vice AZ)

MUELLER LAW GROUP, P.A.
214l East Carnelback Road, Suite 100
Phoenix, Arizona 85016
Telephone : (602) 222-980A
Facsimile: (888) 4l I-1236
E-mai I : mschaefer@rnuellerlAwgrgup_.Som
George E. Mueller (015209)

ANDREW GREEN and ,
STACI GREEN, Husband and Wife,

Plaintifß,

v.

PAUL D. WIGHT, JR., a/k/a BIG
SHOW@, an individual, WORLD
V/RESTLING ENTERTAINMENT,
fNC., a foreign corporation doing
business in Arizona, DOES |-3},XYZ
CORPORATIONS l-30, and BLACK
AND V/HITE PARTNERSHIPS I.30,

MI0HAEL H. JEAllts. cLgßK"'o'--4gþrt DEP

13 APR -5 PH k:39

Attorneys for Plaintiffs

IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF ARIZONA
IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF'MARICOPA

CASE NO.

cv.l 013-0{-r3?55

Defendants* CERTIFICATE ON
COMPULSORY ARBITRATION

The undersigned certifies that he knows the dollar limits and any other limitations

set forth by the Local Rules of this Superior Court, and further certifies that this case Ís
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not subject to compulsory arbitration, as provided by Rules 72 through 76 of the Arizona

Rules of Civil Procedure.

DATED this 5th day of April,2013.

MUELLER LAW GROUP. P.A.

ORIGINAL of the foregoing
being filed with the ?

Clerk of the Court.

COPY of the foregoing
hand-delivered this 5th day of April, 2013,to:

Maricopa County Superior Court
Arbitration Desk
201 W. Jefferson,4th Floðr

By

ðorge E. Mueller

Phoenix, AZ, 8500,
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Michael K Jeanes, Clerk of Court
*'r'.¡t' Electronically Filed ***

Kelle Dyer
41912013 9:38:00 AM

Filing ID 5199053

MUELLER LAW GROUP, P.A.
2l4l East Camelback Road, Suite 100

Phoenix, Arizona 85016
Telephone : (602) 222 -g S:0 0

Facsimile: (888) 4ll-1236
E-mail:

George E. Mueller (015209)
Attomey for Plaintiffs

ANDREV/ GREEN and
STACI GREEN, Husband and Wife,

IN THE SURERIOR COURT OF'THE STATE OF ARIZONA
IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF MARICOPA

CASENO. CV2OT3-003255

Plaintiffs,

v.

PAUL D. WIGHT, JR., a/k/a BIG
SHOW@, an individual, WORLD
WRES TLING ENTERTAINMENT,
lNC., a foreign corporation doing
business in Arizona, DOES I-30,XYZ
CORPORATIONS 1 -3O,rand BLACK
AND WHITE PARTNERSHIPS 1-30,

Defendants. MOTION TO ASSOCIATE
COUNSEL PRO HAC VICE

George Mueller, pursuant to Rule 38(a), Ariz. R. Sup. Ct., moves the court to

associate Hartley BernstLin as counsel pro hac vice in this action. In support of this

motion and pursuant to R¡le 3S(a)(3)(C), the following original documents are attached:

1. Verified Application to Appear Pro Hac Vice;

2. Certificate of Good Standing; and,
I

3. State Bar of Arizona Notice of Receipt of Complete Application.
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George Mueller hereby agrees to serve as local counsel in this matter and accepts

the responsibilities detailed in Rule 39(a)(2), Ariz R. Sup. Ct.

DATED this 9th day of April,2014.

MUELLER LAW GROUP, P.A.

/s/ Georse Mueller
George E. Mueller

By: /s/ Mesan Schaefer
Megan S chaefer, Certified P aralegal
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App¿ttst¿ Biuisiun uf fl¡e FUFænrp $.nurf
uf fti¿ ÉÞtuf¿ uf ts{¿ru flurh

Sæunù illuùirisl BepErtm¿nf

I, Apr.tknnc^Aguøtinu, n(tlerh ut tf¡e Appe[[sf¿ Ðiuisiun uf tf¡r
Fupreme @uurt uf tf¡r Stst¿ sf N¿u flurh, Ðerunù 3fuùirtst Bepurtment,

ùu herehg rertifU tf¡sf $urtlcU (trùt ßernstein ruur ùulg

lirenseù snù uùmifteù tu prurtire sã Ín.Atturntg snù @uunrelur-gt-Tßaw

in slf ff¡e ruurt x vÍ ft¡t$tute, urrurùing tu ff¡e lurus uf tf¡e Stste unù tf¡e

ruurt rules snù urù¿rx, gn the ã rù ùug uf ¡üErt[ 1977,

t¡ur ùutg tEhen Enù .ãuhxrrihBù tt¡e uutf¡ uf uffire preørriheù hU luru, l¡ur

heen ¿nrulleù in tf¡e ßsLL sf Attnrnegr unù (tr.unseLsrs-at-úsw un ftf¿ in

mg uffice, l¡ux ùutg regiøteteù urith tf¡e uùministruttue nffite rf tft¿

ruurtø, snù scrurùtng tn ff¡e rerurùø rrÍ.tt¡ix ruurt isin guuù rtunùing uø

sn Attsrneg unù @uun.ãelut -ú-rf¿aw.

llnMitnwø lffil¡erenf , 1l t¡ave l¡ereuntu rtl
mU 4unù unù sf f ix¿ù tt¡e øeul uf ssiù
Apgeftate Eiui¡iun an úfiurtf¡ ût, ¿Û1¡.

6.Ltth uf ff¡e 0uurt
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Madcopa County SuPetiot Court

)Andtew Green,
Plâintiff

v.

Paut \)flþht aka Bþ Show et al
Defendant.

CASE # Not provided

SBA App #1007434

NOTICE OF RECEIPT OF
COMPT.ETE APPLICATION

NOTICE IS HEREBY given bgTHE STATE BAR OF ARIZONA th¿tit has received the

verified application and fee from HardeyBernstein.

In addition to rhis application, applicant has made the following applications to aPPear pro hac

vice, pursuant to Rule38 (a), within the previous three (3) years:

Title of Mattet Cowt/Agency Date Granted?

+

Exhibit A, the odginal verified application and Exhibit B, the original Certificate(s) of Good

Standing are attached hereto.

DATED this 26d day of March 2013

Mirna Lerma
Resoutce Center
State Bar of Anzona

Original Mailed on this 26'd døy of Metch 2013 tot

George E Mueller f
Mueller Law Group PA
2217 E Camelback Rd Ste 307

Phoenix, A285016-9048
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